
U 

onmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnlornhoireochl urn Choomhnii Conihshoorl 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathrb, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile SheStn 
Contae Loch Garman. h e  

T +353 53 9160600 
County Waterford R I  F t353 53 9160699 

Mr Michael Murphy 

Ki 1 low en 
Oriiioiide Organics Limited 

Portlaw - 

13 Noveniber 201 4 

2 1 NOV 2014 I 
E info@epa te 
W wwwepa ie 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

Reg. No. WO287-01 
- - - - -  kni --- tial s :- 
ezs=am .“ . , .L . .&O 

Dear Mr’MurpIiy 

I refer to your application for ai1 Industrial Emissions licence Reg. No. WO287-01 and to 
the Agency’s letter of I O  March 2014 seeking tlie submission of further iiifonnation in  
order to complete the documentation required by the Agency to determine the 
application. 

The Agency’s letter of 2 October 201 4 requested tlie submission of this documentation 
and sought informatioii on the progress made to date by the cotiipaiiy in this regard. 

The Agency is very concerned that you have not responded to this request and not 
coiiiiiiunicated any difficulties in  this regard. I n  tlie circumstances tlie Agency directs 
you to submit all the outstanding information requested. You sliould confirni your intent 
to do so by iiiiinediate return of fax. 

111 this regard, you sliould liote that failure to coinply with this request inay result in the 
Agency activating Regulation 19 of the EPA (Industrial Emissi0iis)(Liceiisiiig) 
Regulations 201 3. 

Yours siticerely 

1 lis pector 
Envi roiiiii ent a 1 Licensing P rogramme 
Office of Climate, Licensing, Resources & Research 


